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From: Paula Holder
To: Scott Reale
Subject: DENY REZONE
Date: Thursday, August 21, 2025 11:36:21 AM

Dear Scott and rezoning commission,
    This email represents our plea to deny rezoning of 2500 NE 19th Street
Pompano Beach, FL 33062 to a Community Transitional Residence. 
We currently maintain a very safe and friendly neighborhood with lots
of small children playing happily in the streets and a feeling of "safeness"
in our neighborhood. Lately it has transitioned into the opposite of this.
I have seen grown men full of tattoos fighting in the street in front of this
residence.  There is screaming and yelling. There is outside alcohol 
consumption and weapons.  The children are afraid to ride their bicycles 
here, and any smart parent would not let them.  Please don't make another 
generation of children stay inside.  Covid was bad enough,

Please send this to the Zoning Board of Appeal to DENY the variance.
Thank you.

Sincerely,
Paula and David Holder
2650 NE 19th Street
Pompano Beach FL 33062
954 600-6916
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